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From: Mauricizio Mancioli

Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2011 11:45 AM

To: ccowart@keywestcity.com

Subject: Variancein 512 Margaret St.

Gentlemen,

Thank you for your card informing about the “after the fact” variance in 512 Margaret St.

This project is not prejudicial to my interests, by consequent | have no reasons to make opposition.
Best regards.

Anna Maria Prato Mancioli

534 Margaret Street
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From: ARK

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 5:31 PM

To: ccowart@keywestcity.com

Subject: After the fact Variance - 512 Margaret St (RE#00008230-000000)

Planning Dept:

Having received your Public Meeting Notice, | have passed by the above property and have no objection to this variance request.
Thank you,

Art Kara

918 Cornish Ln
KW
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May 12,2011

Judy & Ken Horton
510 Margaret Street
Key West, F1. 33040

To Whom It May Concern:

We are Judy and Ken Horton who own 510 Margaret Street directly next to 512 Margaret
Street. We are fully aware of the setback problem with the A/C units at 512 Margaret
and do not have any issues or problems with the units where they are located. Thanks
very much.

\
o)D)
\udy Horton

Ken Horton
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